
Dear  
 
Thank you for the request.  Oxford Health NHS FT provides specialist psychiatric services and specialist community services.  The Trust does not perform 
breast cancer surgery and does not hold information in relation to this request as a result.   
 
Best wishes. 
 

regards.  Mark M. Underwood.  
Mark M. Underwood  
Head of Information Governance  
Oxford Health NHS Foundation Trust  
IT Services, White Building, Littlemore Mental Health Centre, Sandford Road, Littlemore, Oxford, OX4 4XN  
direct dial: 01865 902554  
email: mark.underwood@oxfordhealth.nhs.uk  

 
From:  
Sent: 19 September 2017 14:58 
To: Underwood Mark (RNU) Oxford Health <Mark.Underwood@oxfordhealth.nhs.uk> 
Subject: *Freedom of Information Request* 
 
*Freedom of Information Request* 
 
Under the Freedom of Information Act, could you please tell us: 
 
Do you have data showing the outcome of breast cancer surgery at your trust in relation to: 
 
(1) Survival rates for patients five years after surgery? 
   (1a) Can you tell me what the figure is? 
   (1b) Do you have results for individual surgeons? 
 
   (2) Survival rates for patients ten years after surgery? 
   (2a) Can you tell me what the figure is? 
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   (2b) Do you have results for individual surgeons? 
 
Do you have data showing the outcome of breast cancer surgery at your trust in relation to: 
  
   (3) Local Recurrence rates for patients five years after mastectomy and breast conserving surgery. 
   (3a) Can you tell me what the figures are. 
   (3b) Do you have figures for individual surgeons? 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me and I will happily clarify the request. 
 
 
 
 
 


